
From: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/23/2011 4:52:21 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Thursday Meeting with Sens. McCain and Kyl and Reps. Flake, Gosar, Quayle, and Schweikert 
Attachments: 	 82 - SVVB enforcement 3-7-11 v2.docx 
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From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:16 PM 
To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Koehler, Joe (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Thursday Meeting with Sens. McCain and Kyl and Reps. Flake, Gosar, Quayle, and Schweikert 

Fyi 

From: Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:46 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Subject: RE: Thursday Meeting with Sens. McCain and Kyl and Reps. Flake, Gosar, Quayle, and Schweikert 

Dear USA Burke: 

Per the below request, I am attaching the latest internal briefing paper we used to prepare the Attorney General for his 
testimony before the House/Senate Appropriations Committees. The briefing paper contains talking points, 
background information, statistics, and budget information. We respectfully request that the briefing paper only be 

DP • 

I hope this is helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions and we can be of assistance. 
Thanks, 

-JCW 

Jill C. Wade 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-3597 — direct 
Jill.C.Wade©USD0J.gov  

AZ0001207 

DOJ-FF-19410 



I; McGookin, Cory (FBI); Pings, Anne (USAE0); Newell, William D. (ATF); 

and Kyl and Reps. Flake, Gosar, Quayle, and Schweikert 
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From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:12 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); 	 ATF 
Gray, Nathan T. (FBI) 
Cc: Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Thursday Meeting with Sens. McCain 

Thanks for the admonition. 
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From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:03 AM 
To: _ 	ATF 	 McGookin, Cory (FBI); Pings, Anne (USAE0); Newell, William D. (ATF); Gray, Nathan T. (FBI); 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: Thursday Meeting with Sens. McCain and Kyl and Reps. Flake, Gosar, Quayle, and Schweikert 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Many thanks, 
Molly 

Molly Gaston 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 
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